

## **Judy Lambert AM - Co-Director, Community Solutions**

179 Sydney Road  
Fairlight NSW 2094

Phone & Fax: 02 9948 7862

Email: [judy@communitysolutions.com.au](mailto:judy@communitysolutions.com.au)

### **Areas of key interest and expertise**

Judy has a particular interest in the interface between the social and environmental aspects of sustainable living. She has considerable experience working on the interactions between primary production, biodiversity protection and natural resource management.

### **Skills**

Judy works especially with the multiplicity of interests involved in improving links between scientific knowledge and on-ground expertise in achieving sustainability in both rural and urban areas. Her training and experience in medical, social and environmental sciences and in business administration, and her career spanning research, government policy work as a ministerial consultant, and community sector advocacy equip her well to interact effectively with a diversity of interests.

### **Career history**

- Co-Director, Community Solutions (1993-present)
- Consultant to Federal Environment Minister (1990-1992)
- National environmental advocate with The Wilderness Society (1987-1990)
- Research scientist (1971-1987)
  
- Elected Local Government representative, Manly (1999-present)
- President, North Head Sanctuary Foundation (2003-present)

### **Recent clients**

- Land & Water Australia; Department of the Environment & Heritage
- Humane Society International (Aust); WWF Australia; Greening Australia
- University of Western Sydney and Aust. National University, local sustainability projects; University of New South Wales Institute for Environmental Studies
- Marrickville Council
- St John Ambulance
- RES Southern Cross Wind Energy

### **Education**

- Bachelor of Pharmacy, *Vic. College of Pharmacy, 1969*
- Bachelor of Science (Honours), *University of Melbourne, 1971*
- Doctorate of Philosophy (Pharmacology), *University of Melbourne, 1975*
- Graduate Diploma in Environmental Management, *Mitchell CAE (Charles Sturt University), 1989*
- Graduate Diploma in Business Administration, *University of Technology Sydney, 1998*



Community Solutions was established in 1993 by Jane Elix and Dr Judy Lambert and provides consultancy services for sustainable communities. Community Solutions develops and manages multi-skilled consultancy teams to undertake projects for a diversity of clients.

## **Judy Lambert AM - Co-Director, Community Solutions**

### **Key publications**

Approximately 50 scientific papers in pharmacology published in refereed international journals and books, with more than 20 papers presented at national and international scientific conferences. Co-authored book entitled 'Prescribing Medications for Children', a book written for General Practitioners, nurses and others caring for children in the community.

Numerous public addresses on topics of sustainability, conservation and environmental relevance.

Brown V.A., Dyball R., Keen M., **Lambert J.** & Mazur N. The reflective practitioner: Practising what we preach. In: *Social Learning in Environmental Management: Building a Sustainable Future*. (Eds). Keen M., Brown V.A. and Dyball R., Earthscan, UK, May 2005.

Elix, Jane and **Lambert, Judy**. *More than just the odd tree – Report on incentives and barriers to rural woodland conservation, using grassy White Box Woodlands as a model*. Research Report 1/98. National Research and Development Program on Rehabilitation, Management and Conservation of Remnant Vegetation, Environment Australia; Biodiversity Group, Canberra, 1998.

Elix, Jane, **Lambert, Judy** and others. *Missed Opportunities – harnessing the potential of women in Australian Agriculture*. Rural Industries Research and Development Corporation & Department of Primary Industries and Energy, Canberra, 1998.

**Lambert, J.** Defeating the Weed Menace R&D: Researching the impacts of change on weed invasion. Proceedings of 15<sup>th</sup> Australian Weeds Conference, Adelaide. 24-28 Sept 2006. Weed Management Society of SA.

**Lambert, J.** *Nature conservation on private land: Bringing it all together*. Final plenary presentation, Nature conservation on private land: partnerships & planning conference proceedings. Nature Foundation of SA, Adelaide, 12-15 August, 2002.

**Lambert, J.** & Binning, C. *Nature conservation on private land: The big picture*. Final plenary presentation, Nature conservation on private land: Taking Care of the Bush conference proceedings. National Trust of Aust. (WA), Perth, 21-23 March 2001.

**Lambert, J.**, Binning, C. and Elix, J. 'Temperate Woodlands: developing successful conservation policies'. *Temperate Eucalypt Woodlands in Australia*, Surrey, Beatty & Sons, Chipping Norton, NSW, 2000.

**Lambert, Judy** and Elix, Jane. Values Mapping: A flexible tool for building sustainable partnerships. Proceedings of Beyond Declarations: Working Partnerships for Sustainability national conference, Manly NSW, 16-18 March 2005.

**Lambert, Judy** and Elix, Jane. Reshaping rural extension: New players – new roles. Proceedings of Conference held in Hobart, 26-28 Nov 2003. Australasia-Pacific Extension Network. [www.regional.org.au/au/apen](http://www.regional.org.au/au/apen), 2004.

**Lambert, Judy** and Elix, Jane. *Social values of the native vegetation of NSW*. A background paper of the Native Vegetation Advisory Council of NSW, Department of Land and Water Conservation, Sydney, 2000.

**Lambert, Judy** and Elix, Jane. *Remnant Vegetation in the Rural Landscape*. Occasional Paper No.04/93. Land and Water Research and Development Corporation, Canberra, 1993.

**Lambert, J.A.**, Elix, J.K., Chenoweth, A. and Cole, S. *Approaches to Bioregional Planning: Background Papers to the Conference, 30 October – 1 November 1995, Melbourne*. Biodiversity Series, Paper No. 10, Department of the Environment, Sport and Territories, Biodiversity Group, Canberra, 1996.

Stephens, S., **Lambert, J.**, Elix, J., Morrison, C. & Kennedy, M. (2002). Conservation covenants: a national survey of landholders' views. *Ecological Management & Restoration*, 3(2), 146-148.

Young, M.D., Gunningham, N., Elix, J., **Lambert, J.**, Howard, B., Grabosky, P., and McCrone, E. *Reimbursing the Future: An evaluation of motivational, voluntary, price-based, property-right and regulatory incentives for the conservation of biodiversity*. Biodiversity Services, Paper No. 9. Department of the Environment, Sport and Territories, Biodiversity Group, Canberra, 1996.

**Full publication list including conference papers available from Community Solutions**